

UNIVERSITI PUTRA MALAYSIA

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN SELF-EFFICACY, SOCIAL SUPPORT AND PSYCHOLOGICAL WELLBEING AMONG ADOLESCENTS WITH PHYSICAL DISABILITIES IN LAGOS STATE, NIGERIA

NWOSU EZIAHA JAMES JAY JAY

FEM 2020 23



RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN SELF-EFFICACY, SOCIAL SUPPORT AND PSYCHOLOGICAL WELLBEING AMONG ADOLESCENTS WITH PHYSICAL DISABILITIES IN LAGOS STATE, NIGERIA



NWOSU EZIAHA JAMES JAY JAY

Thesis Submitted to the School of Graduate Studies, Universiti Putra Malaysia, in Fulfilment of the Requirements for the Degree of Master of Science

March 2021

COPYRIGHT

All material contained within the thesis, including without limitation text, logos, icons, photographs, and all other artwork, is copyright material of Universiti Putra Malaysia unless otherwise stated. Use may be made of any material contained within the thesis for non-commercial purposes from the copyright holder. Commercial use of material may only be made with the express, prior, written permission of Universiti Putra Malaysia.

Copyright © Universiti Putra Malaysia



DEDICATION

I am dedicating my thesis to my beloved wife and my precious diamond golddaughters Eliora Guylaine Ogechukwu James and Elery Yvette MunachimsoJames for wiping my tears after nine good years of childlessness in my marriage. Thanks for coming into our union, God bless you my daughters and God bless your mother my Sunshine. I love you all. I am proud to be part of you guys.



Abstract of thesis presented to the Senate of Universiti Putra Malaysia in fulfilment of the requirement for the degree of Master of Science

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN SELF-EFFICACY, SOCIAL SUPPORT AND PSYCHOLOGICAL WELLBEING AMONG ADOLESCENTS WITH PHYSICAL DISABILITIES IN LAGOS STATE, NIGERIA

By

NWOSU EZIAHA JAMES JAY JAY

March 2021

Chairman : Associate Professor Hanina Halimatusaadiah, PhD Faculty : Human Ecology

The aim of this study was to examine the relationship between self-efficacy, social support and psychological wellbeing among adolescent with physical disability in Lagos State, Nigeria. The sample of the present study consisted of 300 adolescent students (141 males and 159 females). The age of the participants ranged between 13 to 17 years old were selected from different public secondary schools in Lagos State, Nigeria.

This study applied a cross-sectional survey research design. The multistage sampling technique was used to choose the respondents. Adolescents havingaphysical disability were selected as respondents. Psychological wellbeing (self-acceptance, personal growth, purpose in life, personal relationship with others and autonomy) as a dependent variable was measured using the Ryff Scales of Psychological Wellbeing (Ryff, 1989). While social support (familyand friends) was measured using Multidimensional Scale of Perceived SocialSupport (MSPSS) (Zimet, 2010), and Self-efficacy was measured using the general Self – Efficacy scale (GSE), (Schwarzer & Jerusalem, 1995).

The results of the study revealed that five dimensions of psychological wellbeing significantly correlated with social support and self-efficacy positively correlated with social support. The findings also show that, there was no significance differences in self-efficacy and psychological wellbeing for both gender except in autonomy but there was a significant difference in social support from friends between male and female. There was no mediatingeffect of self-efficacy on the relationship between social support and psychological wellbeing.

Based on the findings of this study, it can be concluded that, social support from family and friends help to facilitate the adolescent's advancement in manners that are healthier. The findings clearly indicate that gender does not have an impact on psychological wellbeing among male and female adolescents with physical disabilities in Nigeria. The findings have a range of significant consequences for parents, tutors, schools, researchers, clinicians, the Ministry of Education. Social support is needed to help develop strategiesto encourage emotional intelligence and self-efficacy that address the psychological well-being of adolescents with physical disabilities



Abstrak tesis yang dikemukakan kepada Senat Universiti Putra Malaysia sebagai memenuhi keperluan untuk ijazah Master Sains

HUBUNGAN ANTARA EFIKASI KENDIRI, SOKONGAN SOSIAL DAN KESEJAHTERAAN PSIKOLOGI TERHADAP REMAJA DENGAN KETIDAKUPAYAAN FIZIKAL DI LAGOS, NIGERIA

Oleh

NWOSU EZIAHA JAMES JAY JAY

Mac 2021

Pengerusi : Profesor Madya Hanina Halimatusaadiah, PhD Fakulti : Ekologi Manusia

Kajian ini berujuan untuk mengkaji hubungan di antara efikasi kendiri, sokongan sosial dan kesejahteraan psikologi dalam kalangan remaja yang mengalami ketidakupayaan fizikal di Lagos State, Nigeria. Sampel kajian melibatkan 300 orang remaja yang merangkumi 141 orang pelajar lelaki dan 159 orang pelajar perempuan. Responden kajian berumur di antara 13 hingga17 tahun telah dipilih daripada sekolah menengah yang berbeza di Lagos State, Nigeria.

Reka bentuk kajian ini ialah kajian keratan rentas dan kaedah persampelan berperingkat telah digunakan untuk memilih responden kajian yang terdiri daripada remaja yang mengalami ketidakupayaan fizikal. Kesejahteraan psikologi (penerimaan diri, pembangunan kendiri, matlamat kehidupan, hubungan peribadi dengan orang lain dan autonomi) diukur melalui skala kesejahteraan psikologi Ryff (Ryff, 1989). Manakala sokongan sosial (keluarga dan rakan) melalui skala Multidimensional Scale of Perceived Social Support (MSPSS) (Zimet, 2010), dan efikasi kendiri sebagai pemboleh ubah mediator diukur melalui skala General Self-Efficacy (GSE), (Schwarzer & Jerusalem, 1995).

Hasil kajian menunjukkan bahawa lima dimensi dalam kesejahteraan psikologi berkorelasi secara signifikan dengan sokongan sosial manakala efikasi kendiri berkorelasi positif dengan sokongan sosial. Hasil kajian juga menunjukkan bahawa tiada perbezaan secara signifikan dalam efikasi kendiridan kesejahteraan psikologi untuk kedua-dua jantina kecuali dalam dimensi autonomi tetapi terdapat perbezaan yang signifikan terhadap sokongan sosial daripada rakan lelaki dan perempuan. Tambahan lagi, tiada kesan mediator efikasi kendiri terhadap hubungan di antara sokongan sosial dan kesejahteraanpsikologi.

Kesimpulan dapatan kajian ini menunjukkan bahawa sokongan sosial daripadakeluarga dan rakan-rakan membantu pembangunan peradaban remaja yang lebih sihat. Hasil kajian jelas menunjukkan jantina tidak memberi kesan terhadap kesejahteraan psikologi dalam kalangan remaja lelaki dan wanita yang mengalami ketidakupayaan fizikal di Nigeria. Penemuan hasil kajian inimempunyai impak yang signifikan kepada ibu bapa, tutor, sekolah, penyelidik,ahli klinikal, dan kementerian pendidikan. Sokongan sosial sangatdiperlukan untuk melaksanakan strategi dalam membangunkan kecerdasan emosi dan efikasi kendiri remaja yang mengalami ketidakupayaan fizikal



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

First, I would like to thank God Almighty who gave me the privilege, opportunity, strength and provided for me to carry out this study. Without Himthis whole project wouldn't have been possible.

I would like to take this great opportunity to thank my adorable supervisory committee, Associate Professor Dr. Hanina Halimatusaadiah Hamsan and Dr. Aini Azeqa Binti Ma'rof for their immense support, teachings, guidance and patience throughout this entire project. They helped to make the process of preparing and writing this thesis much easier and possible and they have been wonderful mentors throughout my graduate studies.

In addition, I would like to thank my lovely wife for believing in me and helping me to inspire the same confidence in myself and for supporting me throughout this journey.

This thesis was submitted to the Senate of Universiti Putra Malaysia and has been accepted as fulfillment of the requirement for the degree of Master of Science. The members of the Supervisory Committee were as follows:

Hanina Halimatusaadiah Hamsan, PhD

Associate Professor Faculty of Human Ecology Universiti Putra Malaysia (Chairman)

Aini Azeqa Ma'rof, PhD Senior Lecturer Faculty of Human Ecology Universiti Putra Malaysia (Member)

> ZALILAH MOHD SHARIFF, PhD Professor and Dean School of Graduate Studies Universiti Putra Malaysia

Date: 14 October 2021

Declaration by graduate student

I hereby confirm that:

- this thesis is my original work;
- quotations, illustrations and citations have been duly referenced;
- this thesis has not been submitted previously or concurrently for any other degree at any institutions;
- intellectual property from the thesis and copyright of thesis are fully-owned by Universiti Putra Malaysia, as according to the Universiti Putra Malaysia (Research) Rules 2012;
- written permission must be obtained from supervisor and the office of Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Research and innovation) before thesis is published (in the form of written, printed or in electronic form) including books, journals, modules, proceedings, popular writings, seminar papers, manuscripts, posters, reports, lecture notes, learning modules or any other materials as stated in the Universiti Putra Malaysia (Research) Rules 2012;
- there is no plagiarism or data falsification/fabrication in the thesis, and scholarly integrity is upheld as according to the Universiti Putra Malaysia (Graduate Studies) Rules 2003 (Revision 2012-2013) and the Universiti Putra Malaysia (Research) Rules 2012. The thesis has undergone plagiarism detection software

Signature:

Date:

Name and Matric No: Nwosu Eziaha James Jay Jay, GS46223

Declaration by Members of Supervisory Committee

This is to confirm that:

 \bigcirc

- the research conducted and the writing of this thesis was under our supervision;
- supervision responsibilities as stated in the Universiti Putra Malaysia (Graduate Studies) Rules 2003 (Revision 2012-2013) were adhered to.

Signature:	
Name of Chairman	
of Supervisory	
Committee:	Associate Professor
	Dr. Hanina Halimatusaadiah Hamsan,
Ci en eterner	
Signature:	
Name of Member of Supervisory	
Committee:	Dr. Aini Azeqa Ma'rof

TABLE OF CONTENTS

			Page
APPRO DECLA LIST O LIST O LIST O	AK OWLEI OVAL ARATI(DF TAB] DF FIGU DF APPI	LES	i iii v vi viii xiii xvi xvi xvi xvii
CHAP	ΓER		
1	INT	RODUCTION	1
1	1.1	Background of Study	1
	1.1	Problem Statement	4
	1.2	Research Questions	6
	1.4	Objectives of Study	7
		1.4.1 General Objective	7
		1.4.2 Specific Objectives	7
	1.5	Research Hypothesis	7
	1.6	Significance of the Study	8
	1.7	Definition of Terminology	9
		1.7.1 Psychological Wellbeing:	9
		1.7.2 Self-Efficacy:	9
		1.7.3 Social Support:	9
		1.7.4 Adolescents with Physical disability	10
		1.7.5 Theoretical Framework	10
	1.8	Conceptual Framework	13
	1.9	Limitations of Study	14
2	LITI	ERATURE REVIEW	15
	2.1	Introduction	15
	2.2	Psychological wellbeing and Characteristics of	
		Psychological well- being among adolescents with physical	
		disabilities	15
		2.2.1 Definition of Psychological wellbeing	15
		2.2.2 Background Characteristics of Psychological well-	
		being among adolescents with physical	
		disabilities	15
	2.3	Social support and Psychological well-being	18
	2.4	Self-efficacy and psychological well being	21

3		HODOLOGY	24
	3.1	Introductions	24
	3.2	Research Design	24
	3.3	Location of Study	24
	3.4	Study Population	24
	3.5	Sample and Sampling Technique	27
	3.6	Instrumentation and Measurements	30
	3.7	Data Collection Procedure	31
	3.8	Pilot study:	32
	5.0	3.8.1 Reliability and Validity of the instrument	32
	3.9	Data Analysis	32
		Testing for Normal Distribution of Variables	35
	3.10		
	3.11	Summary	35
4	FIND	INGS AND DISCUSSION	36
	4.1	Introduction	36
	4.2	Respondent's Background Profile	36
	4.3	Respondent's Family Background	38
	4.4	Respondent's Physical Disability	39
	4.5	Level of Psychological Wellbeing	39
	4.6	Levels of Social Support	43
	4.7	Level of Self-Efficacy	43
	4.8	Hypothesis Testing	44
	4.8		45
	4.9		16
		PsychologicalWellbeing between Male and Female.	46
		4.9.1 Difference in Self-Efficacy between Male and	16
		Female	46
		4.9.2 Difference in Social Support between Male and	
		Female	47
		4.9.3 Difference in Psychological Wellbeing between	
		Male and Female	48
	4.10	Relationship between Self-Efficacy, Social Support and	
		Psychological Wellbeing	51
		4.10.1 Relationship between Self-Efficacy and	
		Psychological Well-being	51
		4.10.2 Relationship between Social Support and	
		Psychological Well-being	52
		4.10.3 Relationship between Self-Efficacy and Social	
		Support	54
	4.11	Predictors of Psychological Well-being	55
	4.12	Hierarchical regression of Self-Efficacy on the relationship	
		betweenSocial Support and Psychological Well-being	57
	4.13	Summary	59
5		MARY, CONCLUSION, IMPLICATION AND	
		GESTION	60
	5.1	Introduction	60
	5.2	Conclusion of the Study	64
	5.3	Implications of the Study	65
	5.4	Recommendations for Future Research	66

REFERENCES APPENDICES BIODATA OF STUDENT

 (\mathbf{C})

68 80 90



LIST OF TABLES

Table		Page
3.1	Sample Size for the study	28
3.2	Reliability Analysis	33
3.3	Below shows the guidelines value of the Cronbach alpha in social science studies	33
3.4	Summary of Hypotheses Test	34
3.5	Skewness and Kurtosis Value for each variable	35
4.1	Respondents Characteristics according to Background Profiles (n=300)	37
4.2	Respondent's Characteristics according to Family Background (n=300)	38
4.3	Respondent's Characteristics according to Physical Disabilities (n=300)	39
4.4	Level of Dependent Variable; Psychological Wellbeing (n=300)	40
4.5	Item Analysis of Psychological Wellbeing	41
4.6	Level of Independent Variable: Social Support (n=300)	43
4.7	Item Analysis of Social Support	43
4.8	Level of Self-Efficacy (n =300)	44
4.9	Independent Sample T-test Analysis to compare the difference in Self-Efficacy between Male and Female (n=300)	46
4.10	Independent Sample T-test Analysis to compare the difference in Social Support (Family and Friends) between Male and Female (n=300)	47
4.11	Independent Sample T-test Analysis to compare the difference in Psychological Wellbeing (Autonomy, Environmental mastery, Personal growth, Purpose in life, Self-acceptance and Positive relationship with others) between Male and Female (n=300)	49
4.12	Pearson Correlation Analysis between Self-Efficacy and Psychological Wellbeing (n=300)	51

(C)

- 4.13 Pearson Correlation Analysis between Social Support and Psychological Wellbeing (n=300)
- 4.14 Pearson Correlation Analysis between Self-Efficacy and Social Support (n=300)
- 4.15 Relationship between Self-Efficacy, Family and Friends withPurpose in life
- 4.16 Multiple Regression Analysis on the Prediction of Purpose in Life
- 4.17 Hierarchical Regression of Self-efficacy on the relationshipbetween Family and Friends to Purpose in Life (n=300)

 \mathbf{G}

56

58

53

54

56

LIST OF FIGURES

	LIST OF FIGURES		
Figure		Page	
1.1	Theoretical framework	11	
1.2	Conceptual Framework	14	
3.1	Sampling Process	29	
	Hierarchical Regression Analysis of Self-efficacy on the relationship between Family and Friends to Purpose in life	58	

LIST OF APPENDICES

A	ppendix	Page
А	Demographic Questionnaire	80
В	Ryff scales of Psychological Wellbeing	83
C	Perceived Social Support / Multidimensional Scale of Perceived SocialSupport (MSPSS)	86
D	The general Self – Efficacy Scale (GSE)	87

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

GSE	General self-efficacy
MSPSS	Multidimensional Scale of Perceived Social Support
WHO	World Health Organization
JSS1	Junior Secondary School year 1
SSS	Senior Secondary School
LGA	Local Government Area
NGO	Non-Governmental Organization
n	Frequency
S	Sample Size
Min	Minimum
Max	Maximum
t	Independent T-test
М	Mean
r	Pearson Correlation
SD	Standard Deviation

CHAPTER 1

INTRODUCTION

1.1 Background of Study

Adolescent's well-being appears to have its own developmental abnormalities and it differs considerably from later years (Casas, 2010). Numerous changestake place at this stage, such changes include physical, cognitive, emotional, behavioral, social, relational, physiological and institutional, which makes theadolescence phase of life extraordinarily flexible (Lerner et al., 2003). Amongrecent years, the study of happiness and emotional well-being in young peoplehas increase rapidly. The conventional focus of psychology has been on distress, with little attention devoted to positive elements of human potential (Guerra-Bustamante et al., 2019). This approach was obvious when researching adolescence, because this stage of life entails numerous changes and has long been characterized as a stressful and difficult time (Viejo et al., 2018). Hollenstein and Lougheed (2013) proposed a framework forunderstanding adolescence development by both biological development andenvironment. Past studies on adolescent well-being mostly focused to normaladolescent (Khan et al., 2015; Viejo et al., 2018; Glozah, 2013). Well-being study on adolescent with physical disabilities is very limited.

Psychological wellbeing is how people feel about their daily activities of livelihood and might actually extent from pessimistic psychological strains ormental state such as depression, exasperation, assertion, worry, lack of happiness and positive mental health which is as a result that led to the state of being unsatisfied (Jahoda, 1958). Positive psychological functioning in autonomy, environmental mastery, life purpose, positive relationships with others, personal growth, and self-acceptance are all examples of psychological well-being (Ryff & Keyes, 1995). Moreover, one of the top priorities known to promote a healthy human development is improving adolescents' wellbeing. Psychological wellbeing has increasingly earned recognition worldwide (National Research Council, 2018). People with disabilities tend to outline wellbeing as selfdetermined and unbiased, which means freedom from pain and having both emotional and physical well-being. Quality of lifewhich is being related to wellbeing and measures of self-perceived wellbeingturn out to be quite essential (Krahn, 2006). Suggestions has been made due to some evidence that stated that an elevated level of self-reflection of wellbeing may alleviate the unfavorable impact of disability on the fulfillmentof life and sickness (Diener, 2009; Patrick, 2002).

Adolescents aged 13 to 19 years old with physical disabilities experiences bodily impairments that drastically restrict their participation in the activities of day-to-day life. They have troubles with moving their muscles, bones and joints. However, most physical disabilities are present at birth or before, othersare often as a result of diseases, pre-or postnatal complications and accidents(Heward, 2003).

According to the 2006 Nigerian census there are 3,253,169 people with disabilities, however, a Nigerian NGO guarantees the statistics didn't cover thein depth of disability in Nigeria and has approached Nigeria's national population commission to team up with the Ministry of women affairs and social development for the 2016 census so as to measure disability more precisely. However, world document on disability (2011) mentioned that, around 25 million Nigerians had at a minimum one disability, while 3.6 million of these had huge problems in functioning. As of 2020 there are reportedly over 27 million Nigerians dwelling with some type of disability. Indescending order, the five most frequent types of disabilities present in Nigeriaas of 2017 are physical impairment, mental impairment, ear impairment, eye impairment and communication impairment (Disability in Nigeria, 2017).

It is known fact that inequalities exist in education, healthcare, jobs, transportation and other aspects of human endeavor for children and adolescents with disabilities. Around 85% of them live in developing countries, where they are often stigmatized, discriminated and neglected (United Nations Children's Fund, 2005; Olaleye et al., 2012). In Nigeria, people with disabilities are probably going to live in extreme poverty than people without disabilities (Martinez & Vemuru, 2020). While the exact number of people with disabilities in Nigeria is unknown, data from the 2018Nigeria Demographic and Health Survey showed that an estimated 7% of household members over the age of five (as well as 9% of those 60 and older)have some form of disability. Similarly, 1% have significant difficulty or are unable to function at all in at least one domain. Seeing, hearing, communicating, cognition, walking, or self-care are some of the senses that can be affected (Martinez & Vemuru, 2020). According to the Nigeria Institute of Advanced Legal Studies, nine out of ten people with disabilities inNigeria live in poverty (Haruna 2017).

Additionally, employment is a major barrier to people with disabilities livinga normal life. Persons with disabilities are often adversely affected by their inability to find work, and when they do, they face extreme prejudice and discrimination in the workplace (Zimba, 2016; Wahab at el., 2018). Persons with disabilities face both psychological and physical impacts as a result of the above. Unemployment rates among people with disabilities are nearly double those of the general population (lack of accessible workplaces). Assistive devices are expensive and difficult to come by, limiting people withdisabilities' mobility and access to technology (Martinez & Verumu, 2020). Wahab et al. (2018) conducted a study to profile the rate of disability in LagosState, it was noted that people with physical disabilities have different employment statuses: students account for 18.9 percent, employed account for 7.5 percent, and underemployed account for 5.3 percent. Self-employed 31.0 percent and unemployed 37.3 percent accounted for the majority of the total population.

In general, people with disabilities whether children or teens, have the right to be educated. The majority of disabled children, particularly those with moderate and severe impairments, are still unable to attend any type of school, let alone regular education (Haruna, 2017). They often have poor academic performance due to a lack of adequate facilities, such as accessible infrastructure and instructional materials (Martinez &

Vemuru, 2020). In Lagos State, people with physical disabilities have varying levels of education, ranging from no formal education to a PhD. The fact that 88% of disabled individuals have no formal education to secondary education reveals that the majority of disabled people struggle to reach higher educational achievement consequently limiting their opportunities to advance in life (Wahab et al., 2018).

Individuals with disability regularly face social banning inside their communities. More than once has individuals with disability mentioned that due to their disabilities, many people assumed they are less of a human being. The public observations and perspectives towards the group are demoralizing with solid underlining superstitious beliefs that brings bias against them. (Challenges of persons with disabilities in North-Eastern Nigeria). Therefore, psychological wellbeing is vital for adolescents, as it is the state of being emotionally and mentally well, which helps individual to function well in dailylife and crucial to be aware of (Akande, 2015).

However, social support its understanding that, individuals who show us loveand care for us, we all belong to the same neighborhood. Also, it is the emotional and physical encouragement that we receive from our co-workers, family, friends and others. One of the most vital elements that helps to foreseewellbeing and physical health of all parties, ranging from childhood thru historical age is social support (Kaitholil, 2012). Family is the most vital aspect that ought to have an impact on the improvement of adolescents. The interplay between kids and parents additionally, may promote exact result amongst adolescents. Social supports, encouragements and conversations hadbeen determined to have good results with psychological well-being amongstadolescents (Rojanah, 2002). During adolescence, the peer microsystem turnsinto a necessary element that has an impact on psychological and behavioral improvement of youngsters (Luster & Oh, 2001). Parents of children with disabilities have conflicting feelings about their children. In North Western Nigeria, it was revealed that fathers had more positive feelings towards their disabled children than mothers, which is attributed to the mothers' anticipationof an "ideal child" (Haruna, 2017).

According to Bronfenbrenner, parental involvement and effective parental conduct have been observed to be an element that should stop adolescents from taking part in violent actions. The reality is that supportive parents educate them about the strength of will power and ethical conduct and they seem to carry themselves in a way that speaks well of them as they pay attention to the challenges faced by their children (Foney & Cunningham, 2002). Adolescents who have friends who supports them obtain benefit to improve themselves as they study to talk, listen and they gradually have passion towards others. Peer are seen as an essential means to assist teenagers evaluate the milieu excluding their surroundings (Santrock, 2011).

In most Nigerian societies, traditional beliefs about the causes of disability determine to a large extent people's attitudes and reactions towards the disabled. In traditional contexts, disability conditions such as mental retardation, deafness, orthopedic impairment and blindness are mostly attributed to vengeful gods in previous or current incarnations (Haruna, 2017). Access to adequate health services for people with disabilities is also one of the major problems they encounter. Most at times limited by the availability of hospitals within reach, staff who are specialized and knowledgeable in disability field (Martinez & Vemuru, 2020). According to one survey, 71% ofpeople with disabilities in the Nigerian states of Niger and Kogi were unable to obtain required health care (Smith, 2011; Martinez & Vemuru, 2020). Additionally, some health workers have a negative attitude towards disabled people who have managed to gain access to general and other health centers. According to a study conducted in Calabar Nigeria by Ogunjimi (2007); Haruna (2017), 56.33% of people have a negative attitude toward disabled people are only good for drug trials and trying out new medical technologies, 63.2% believe that disabled people's health is not as important as that of normal people, and 57.36% said they would preferseparate hospitals for disabled persons.

The connection between self-efficacy and psychological wellbeing shows that, selfefficacy also has a significant and positive influence on one's psychological well-being. Therefore, a high level of fulfillment and commitment is as a result of a high level of selfefficacy, if self-efficacy is lowpsychological wellbeing is also low, if self-efficacy is high psychological wellbeing also high (Siddiqui, 2015). The social psychological theory of Bandura's (1993) proposes that perceived self-efficacy influences a person in every aspect of their existence, as well as, the faith a person has in his or her capability to effectively execute an assignment and education experiences can influence accomplishment and dreams. The higher the perceived efficacy, thehigher the objective of ambition individuals receive and their responsibility to accomplishing those objectives becomes even more firm. Individuals are different not only in the life incidents they experience as well as in their weakness to them. An individual's weakness to psychological pressure is affected by their mood, adapting abilities and the accessible social support.

Studies have shown that social support has a great influence on psychological wellbeing of people living with disability and it has been found to reduce the impacts of physical limitations as a result of disability on psychological adjustment (Okhakhume, 2016). Both parent and peer influence have an essential task they part take in the identity formation and psychological wellbeing of adolescents with physical disabilities in Nigeria, irrespective of their disability condition

1.2 Problem Statement

In Nigeria, most previous studies on psychological wellbeing focused on undergraduate students, adults, teachers and people in general, moreover, onlya handful of studies, especially in Nigeria, examined psychological wellbeing and social support, likewise psychological wellbeing and self-efficacy (Mabekoje, 2003; Azeez & Adenuga, 2018; Igbolo et al., 2017; Onouha & Akintola, 2018; Bada et al., 2020). Thus, the current study tries to identify thepsychological wellbeing of adolescents with physical disabilities. This is to fill the lack of research about psychological wellbeing and its relationship withself-efficacy and social support among adolescents with physical disabilities in public secondary schools.

There is a tremendous increase in physical health problem among disabled adolescents, including mental health problem (Ministry of Health Nigeria, 2018). World Health Organization (2018) indicates that disabled adolescents'psychological wellbeing is at risk, which requires immediate attention, whereby research on psychological well-being need to be prioritized at both national and international levels (National Research Council and Ministry of Health Nigeria, 2018).

Additionally, adolescents with disabilities have been seen to encounter low self-concept and confidence (Makinwa, 2014). One of the reasons why it is important to improve wellbeing is its effect on the future life of adolescents with disabilities. Also, they turn to be more disappointed with their wellbeing compared to their peers without disability (Cahna, 2016; Onouha & Akintola, 2018). Based on literature, research on gender difference on psychological wellbeing have yielded conflicting discoveries which underscore the need to concentrate more on the effect of gender difference onsignificant wellbeing results (Perez, 2012). This is on the grounds that a few investigations have indicated that there are significant contrasts among male and female, while some different studies show there isn't a lot of distinction among male and female (Gonzalez et al. 2014).

Physically disabled individuals are restricted not only by their bodies, but also by community and their social environment. Thus, in terms of jobs, education,health care, and political involvement, people with disabilities are oftenmarginalized. The alarming rate at which people with various forms of disabilities appear in Lagos is cause for concern. (Wahab at el., 2018). The failure of these youths to receive "basic needs," such as mainstream schooling,adequate housing, social security insurance, social life, and so on, this worsenstheir condition, as they even suffer from depression (Itulua-Abumere, 2013).

Social support, in particular, can help protect youth from the negative effects of stressors and foster more positive mental health outcomes (Onuoha & Akintola, 2018). Similarly, previous research has found that support from a close-knit group (e.g., family) predicts to reduced psychological distress and improved psychological well-being (Onouha & Akintola, 2018). Notwithstanding, adolescents with disabilities, like their normally developingpeers, place a high emphasis on friendship. Unfortunately, lower levels of social skills linked to their impairment make it difficult for adolescents with disabilities to create positive relations with their normally developing peers, obstructing the formation of meaningful friendships. Adolescence is a phase when individuals become more conscious of their own unique characteristics, which can lead to rejection and stigmatization (Maxey & Beckert, 2016). In Nigeria, people with disabilities may face negative attitudes from their families and communities, negative attitudes such as lack of respect, name- calling, rejection, neglect and loss of self-worth which also leads to isolation, low self-esteem and depression (Martinez & Vemuru, 2020). According to Ecological System Theory (1979), adolescents whose association were found to be high with their father and mother are more likely to be accommodating when it comes to other people and pro social, while parents' who don't pay attention on the conduct of the adolescents and their everyday life may make these adolescents to create problematic habits.

Self-efficacy refers to one's belief in one's ability to learn and perform at a certain level (Bandura, 1986, 1997; Azeez & Adenuga, 2018). Self-efficacy, according to Schwarzer (1999), can influence people's mindsets, emotions, and behavior. Low self-efficacy is linked to depression, anxiety, and helplessness when it comes to feelings. Self-efficacy decorates psychologicalwellbeing and it also, seen to have a huge effect on psychological wellbeing. Consequently, high level of self-efficacy contributes to high level of satisfaction (Siddiqui, 2015). What individuals can do is as a result of the beliefs form within themselves and are ready to take responsibility of any possible consequences of potential actions. Individuals who don't believe in their own abilities slacken their efforts or quickly surrender when confrontedwith challenges and failures. Meanwhile, those who show an increased in effort when they fail to grasp the challenge are those who have a very strong faith in their abilities.

Currently, there is no uniform theoretical foundation for research in adolescents with disabilities. Most studies neglect specifically stating a theoretical perspective, which reduces the research's scholarly value as well asits collaborative value (Maxey & Beckert, 2017). While it is commonknowledge that mental health is important for adolescent development in general, little is known about the predictors of psychological wellbeing and the mediating role of self-efficacy on the relationship between social support and psychological wellbeing. Understanding the relationships of the aforementioned variables will help us get a better picture of psychological wellbeing and its major obstacles. Such information collected can be used to inform prevention and intervention efforts aimed at promoting adolescent with physical disabilities overall wellness. As a result, the current study aims to add to the literature by clarifying the complex relationships between the aforementioned variables among adolescents with physical disabilities samplefrom a developing country such as Nigeria. The research will also broaden thescope of mental health by identifying predictors of psychological well-being.

1.3 Research Questions

- 1. What is the level of psychological wellbeing, self-efficacy and social support among adolescent with physical disabilities, and is there any difference between male and female?
- 2. Is there any relationship between self-efficacy, social support and psychological well-being among adolescents with physical disabilities?
- 3. What are the unique predictors towards psychological well-being of adolescent with physical disabilities?
- 4. What is the mediating effect of self-efficacy on the relationship between social support and psychological well-being among adolescent with physical disabilities?

1.4 Objectives of Study

1.4.1 General Objective

The main objective of the present study is to examine the relationship between selfefficacy, social support and psychological wellbeing among adolescents with physical disabilities in Nigeria.

1.4.2 Specific Objectives

- 1 To describe respondents' personal background (gender, age, religion, ethnic group, and type of physical disability and severity) and family background (parental education, family income, parent's occupation, and parent's marital status) among adolescents with physical disabilities.
- 2 To determine the level of psychological well-being, self-efficacy and social support among adolescent with varying levels of physical disabilities perceive from.
- 3 To compare the difference in self-efficacy, social support and psychological wellbeing between male and female adolescents with physical disabilities.
- 4 To determine the relationship between self-efficacy, social support and psychological well-being among adolescents with physical disabilities.
- 5 To determine the unique predictors towards psychological well-being of adolescent with physical disabilities.
- 6 To determine the mediating effect of self-efficacy on the relationship between social support and psychological well-being among adolescentwith physical disabilities.

1.5 Research Hypothesis

Objective 3: To compare the difference in self-efficacy, social support and psychological wellbeing between male and female adolescents with physical disabilities.

H01: There is no significant difference in self-efficacy between male and female.

H02: There is no significant difference in social support between male and female.

H03: There is no significant difference in psychological wellbeing between male and female

Objective 4: To determine the relationship between self-efficacy, social support and psychological well-being among adolescents with physical disabilities.

 H_04 : High self-efficacy is significantly related with high level of psychological wellbeing among adolescents with physical disabilities.

 H_05 : High social support is significantly related to high level of psychologicalwellbeing among adolescents with physical disabilities.

 H_06 : High self-efficacy is significantly related to high level of social supportamong adolescent with physical disabilities.

Objective 5: To determine the unique predictors towards psychological well-being of adolescent with physical disabilities.

 H_07 : The regression coefficients for self-efficacy and social support is equal to zero when regressed against psychological wellbeing.

Objective 6: To determine the mediating effect of self-efficacy on the relationship between social support and psychological well-being amongadolescent with physical disabilities.

 H_08 : Self-efficacy does not mediate the relationship between social support and psychological wellbeing.

1.6 Significance of the Study

The study is important when it comes to making contributions that are both realistic and knowledgeable. The end result of this study may be applied in the community and the extent to which it can be generalize to other communities. Since a few numbers of research have been done on disabled adolescents in Nigeria, the purpose of this study is for additional information to be provided in this discipline. End result regarding this study will serve as a great benefit to the policy makers, the government, psychologists, counselors, psychiatrists and other relevant organizations such as education administrators to devise intervention programs such as awareness of psychological problems of the physically disabled. To create awareness and for related psychological problems to be ameliorated and policies that seeks to build up the psychological wellbeing of adolescents with physical disabilities and to prevent them from becoming nuisance to the society. Also, prevention programs for physically disabled adolescents at risk can also be formed, that will strengthen, encourage and enlighten them on their psychological wellbeing. Not only will the experts benefit in this discipline, most importantly the research will guide parents in having a better comprehension when it comes to their children.

In addition, this study identifies the relationships between self-efficacy, socialsupport and psychological wellbeing among adolescents with physical disabilities, factors related to it will serve as a guide to the general community have a broad knowledge on the subject matter. This research will help in the expansion on previous studies by adding self-efficacy as an important mediating factor. The findings of this study have potential to be utilized as a basis for a more extensive study for future purposes and to ameliorate prior knowledge in this discipline. In order to identify more important elements which could lead to the behaviors of adolescents with physical disabilities.

1.7 Definition of Terminology

1.7.1 Psychological Wellbeing:

Conceptual: Psychological well-being refers to healthy levels of inter- and intraindividual functioning that can include one's interaction with others and self-referential behaviors that include one's sense of mastery and personal development (Burns, 2017).

Operational: Psychological wellbeing refers to respondents' scores the Ryff Scales of Psychological Well-Being (2018). There are six subscales of psychological wellbeing namely: autonomy, personal growth, positive relations with others, environmental mastery, self -acceptance and purpose in life. A higher score indicates a higher psychological wellbeing.

1.7.2 Self-Efficacy:

Conceptual: Self-efficacy is defined as one's trust in their personal skills to control several conditions, has the power equally on how they feel about themselves regardless if they thrive to achieve their goals in life (Schwarzer & Jerusalem, 1995).

Operational: Self-Efficacy in this study refers to general self-efficacy scale (GSE) (Schwarzer & Jerusalem, 1995). Self-efficacy was measured by 10 items. The higher the score, the higher the participant's general self-efficacy beliefs present at that moment.

1.7.3 Social Support:

Conceptual: Social support is the perceived general help or particular supportive conduct accessible or given by individuals in one's interpersonal organization, for example, father, mother, and friends that improves one's functioning, simultaneously may support the person in question from pessimistic results (Malecki, 2014).

Operational: Social supports received by adolescents in this study wasmeasured by Multidimensional Scale of Perceived Social Support (MSPSS), (Gregory Zimet, 2010). There are two subscales of multidimensional scale ofsocial support which are family and friends. A higher score indicates that an individual received a substantial amount of social support.

1.7.4 Adolescents with Physical disability

Conceptual: Adolescents with physical disabilities are aged between thirteen and nineteenth years of age and the physical disabilities that they experience are physical impediments that considerably restrict their participation in the activities of everyday life. Adolescents with physical disabilities have issues with moving their bones, joints and muscles (Mpofu, 2011).

Operational: Adolescents refer to individuals aged between 13-17years attending public secondary schools in Lagos State Nigeria. Physical disabilities will be measured by the various types of physical disabilities such supper/lower disability, spin a bifida, hearing problems, eye problems and others.

1.7.5 Theoretical Framework

The research is based on three theories, Carol Ryff's psychological wellbeingtheory (1989), Albert Bandura self-efficacy theory (1977) and Bronfenbrenner's Ecological System Theory (1999).



Figure 1.1 : Theoretical framework

Psychological Wellbeing model of Carol Ryff's differs from previous modelsin one essential way: well-being is multidimensional, and no longer simply about happiness, or tremendous emotions. Ryff (1989) has observed that psychological wellbeing is an individual's performance of high-quality (Keyes& Schmotkin, 2002). The six factors that constitute psychological wellbeing (self- acceptance, autonomy, purpose in life, positive relations with others, environmental mastery and personal growth) evoke exceptional challenges that human beings stumble upon while striving to confidently pursue positively (Ryff & Keyes, 1995).

Meanwhile, the System of Ecological Theory emphasizes the understanding of the development of people based on the elements that surrounds their environment. The idea suggested structure of the surroundings which provides an explanation for the improvement of kids and adolescents: Microsystem is the immediate surface that kids

engage with their surroundings. Peers, neighbors and household members are the most immediate social operators that interact with the infant (Bronfenbrenner, 1995). Microsystem in Bronfenbrenner's Ecological System Theory helps to give an explanation howfather, mother and friends influence psychological wellness of adolescents. The essential aspect which impacts the improvement of adolescents is family. Social supports, encouragements and conversations have been determined to have effective consequences with psychological well-being amongst adolescents (Rojanah, 2002).

The psychological theory of self-efficacy came from Albert Bandura's research. In his observation, the use to be a mechanism that performed massiveposition in the lives of individual to an extent, without a clear description or systematic remark. The mechanism used which is faith humans have to makean impact on the occasions of their very own lives based on their capacity. Bandura (1977) defined self-efficacy as viewpoints in individual's skills to control potential events by arranging and following the direction of motion needed. Bandura (1993) sums up the distinct factors of self-efficacy, people with a low efficacy in a given area may withdraw from tough tasks, they havedecreased aspirations and a weaker dedication to the dreams they pick to pursue. They do no longer listen on how to operate well, instead, they spend lots of their power on focusing on obstacles and failures. The connection between greater degree and coping effectively of self-efficacy associates to the pride individuals observes accompanied by their existence that open doorsfor promoting healthy conduct.

In order to demonstrate the link between Independent Variable (IV) or social support and the Mediator Variable (MV) or self-efficacy in the presentresearch, the theory of Albert Bandura is chosen. Self-efficacy is said to have an essential notion in social cognitive theory Bandura (1977). Self-efficacy at the beginning was described as an alternative precise kind of expectations involved in one's beliefs in his or her capability to participate in particular conduct or group of behaviors required to manufacture end results. Still, the result increased to embody an individual's decisions over their skills in exercising manage activities which have an effect to their existence (Bandura, 1989; Maddux 1995; Sherer & Adams, 1983). Past study proved expectations in low selfefficacy are essential characteristics to a range of problems, whichinclude nervousness, substance misuse, addictions and depression (Bandura, 1995; Maddux and Meier, 1995; Williams, 1995).

Furthermore, the Bronfenbrenner's ecological system theory describes the relationship between family and peers (as IV) with Psychological Wellbeing (as DV) is clarified. According to Ecological System Theory (1979), adolescents who have excessive involvements with their mother and father have tend to be greater pro-social, thoughtful and closer to others whilst the father and mother absence of worry on the everyday venture and behaviors ofadolescents may in turn educate the youth to improve trouble behaviors. According to the Ecological System Theory, friends influence and parental influence have direct impact on the psychological health amongst young people as they play vital function in the social world of the adolescents. Hence, to reap the conformity of peers, adolescents tend to copy their friend's conduct(Looney, 2003; Santrock, 2005). During adolescence, the peer microsystem turns into a vital element in influencing psychological and behavioral improvement of adolescents (Luster & Oh (2001). Peer go about as essential root to help adolescents examine themselves beyond their household surroundings by experiencing the outside world (Santrock, 2011). Adolescentswho have friends who are there for them, obtain benefit for their own improvement as they figure out how to pay attention, speak and gradual eagerness to other people (Santrock, 2011).

The third Theory which describes the relationship between Mediator Variable(MV) or Self-efficacy and Dependent Variable (DV) or Psychological wellbeing is Carol Ryff Psychological Well-being Theory. Ryff's (2014) model of psychological well-being acknowledged that the psychological well-being as a comprehensive improvement procedure is being unfold over one's existence (Khanbani et al. 2014). Ryff and Burton (2008) emphasized that psychological wellbeing is a vital component of belief that offers an experience of cause also, what life is all about. Other than that, life unique motive, goals, aims and being able to know east from west and focus all of which are related to emotions.

1.8 Conceptual Framework

The dependent variable in this study is psychological wellbeing, social support is considered as the independent variable while self-efficacy is the mediator variable. The researcher sought to see if the variables such as social support (family and friends), self-efficacy have the potential to affect psychological wellbeing and also if self-efficacy is able to mediate the relationship betweensocial support and psychological wellbeing. Based on the current framework in this study male and female are referred as antecedent variable.

According to Carol Ryff's psychological wellbeing theory (1989), Albert Bandura selfefficacy theory (1977) and Bronfenbrenner's Ecological SystemTheory (1999), which developed the theoretical framework for the current study, these IV, MV and AV will affect the DV which is psychological wellbeing in this study.

Figure 1.2 illustrate that gender which includes male and female as the antecedent variable have an impact on social support and psychologicalwellbeing. Also, based on the current framework social support which includes family and friends as the independent variable have an impact on self-efficacy and psychological wellbeing. While self-efficacy as the mediator variable directly affects psychological wellbeing.



Figure 1.2 : Conceptual Framework

1.9 Limitations of Study



REFERENCES

- Abubakar, A., Alonso-Arbiol, I., Van de Vijver, F. J. R., Murugami, M., Mazrui, L., & Arasa, J. (2013). Attachment and psychologicalwell-being among adolescents with and without disabilities inKenya: The mediating role of identity formation. *Journal of Adolescence*, 36(5), 849–857. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.adolescence.2013.05.006
- Adler-Constantinescu, C., Besu, E.-C., & Negovan, V. (2013). Perceived Social Support and Perceived Self-Efficacy During Adolescence. *Procedia - Social and Behavioral Sciences*, 78,275–279. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.sbspro.2013.04.294
- Admin. (2017). World Health Organization Recruitment 2018. Retrieved from https://www.jobvacanciesinnigeria.com.ng/world-health-organization-recruitment-2018/

Albert Bandura (1997). Self- Efficacy, Wiley online library.

- Al-Dwaikat, T. N., Rababah, J. A., Al-Hammouri, M. M., & Chlebowy, D.O. (2020). Social Support, Self-Efficacy, and Psychological Wellbeing of Adults with Type 2 Diabetes. Western Journal of Nursing Research, 019394592092110. Doi: 10.1177/0193945920921101
- Allport, G. W. (1961). Now Allport on Wolman. Contemporary Psychology: *A Journal* of Reviews, 6(5), 191-191. Doi: 10.1037/006612
- AM. Aloe, B., EM. Anderman, A., Bandura, A., SL. Britner, F., GV. Caprara, R., S. Cassidy, P., BJ. Zimmerman, M. (1970). Gender differences in academic self-efficacy:
 A meta-analysis. Retrieved from https://link.springer.com/10.1007/s10212-011-0097-y
- Amusat, N. (2010). Disability Care in Nigeria: The need for professional advocacy. African Journal of Physiotherapy and Rehabilitation Sciences, 1(1), https://doi.org/10.4314/ajprs.v1i1.51313 and Developmental Psychology, doi:10.5539/jedp.v2n1p69. http://dx.doi.org/10.5539/jedp.v2n1p69
- Andrade, M. M. d. e. A., & Araujo, R. d. e. C. T. (2018). Characteristicsof Students with Physical Deficiency in the Perception of Professors: A Study on the Concerted Parameters of the International Classification of Functionality, Disability and Health. *Brazilian Magazine of Special Education*, 24(1), 3–16. https://doi.org/10.1590/s1413-65382418000100002

Annals of Epidemiology, 19(9), 660. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.annepidem.2009.07.064

Au, A., Lai, M. K., Lau, K. M., Pan, P. C., Lam, L., Thompson, L., & Gallagher-Thompson, D. (2009). Social support and well-being in dementia family caregivers: The mediating role of self-efficacy. *Aging & Mental Health*, 13(5), 761–768. https://doi.org/10.1080/13607860902918223

- Asamonyed C. C., Osuagwu. L., Kalu. R.E. (2014). Peace Education and Economic Development of African States: The Nigeria Situation. http://www.globalacademicgroup.com/journals/world%20educ ators%20forum/peace%20education%20and%20economic.pdf
- Bada, B., Salaudeen, K., Alli, M., & Oyekola, A. (2020). Effect of emotionalstability and self-efficacy on Psychological well-being of emerging adults during Covid-19 in Nigeria. *European Journal of Education Studies*, 7(11). doi:http://dx.doi.org/10.46827/ejes.v7i11.3508
- Baloun, L., Kudlacek, M., Sklenarikova, J., Jesina, O., & Migdauova, A.(2016). Czech self-efficacy scale for physical education majors towards children with disabilities. Acta Gymnica, 46(1), 44–54. https://doi.org/10.5507/ag.2016.002
- Bandura, A., Caprara, G. V., Barbaranelli, C., Gerbino, M., & Pastorelli, C. (2003). Role of affective self-regulatory efficacy in diverse spheres of psychosocial functioning. *Child development*, 74(3), 769–782. https://doi.org/10.1111/1467-8624.00567
- Barakat, L. P., & Linney, J. A. (1992). Children with Physical Handicaps and Their Mothers: The Interrelation of Social Support, Maternal Adjustment, and Child Adjustment. *Journal of Pediatric Psychology*, 17(6), 725–739. https://doi.org/10.1093/jpepsy/17.6.725
- Blake, T. R., & Rust, J. O. (2002). Self-esteem and self-efficacy of collegestudents with disabilities. *College Student Journal*, 36(2), 214+.
- Bornstein, M. H., Davidson, L., Keyes, C. L. M., & Moore, K. A. (Eds.). (2003). Crosscurrents in contemporary psychology. Well- being: Positive development across the life course. Mahwah,NJ, US: *Lawrence Erlbaum Associates Publishers*. https://psycnet.apa.org/record/2003-02621-000
- Briefing: Finding and citing articles on this page is now easier (1996). *Bmj*,313(7067). doi:10.1136/bmj.313.7067.3b
- Bryne, Davenport & Mazanov (2015). My intelligence may be more malleable than yours: the revised implicit theories of intelligence (self-theory) scale is a better predictor of achievement, motivation, and student disengagement. *European Journal of Psychology of Education*. https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s10212-015-0244-y
- Burns, R. A. (2017). Psychosocial Well-Being. SpringerLink. https://link.springer.com/referenceworkentry/10.1007%2F978-7_251
- Canha, L., Simoes, C., Matos, M. G., & Corriginal Structures and S
- Caprara G. V. (2002). "Personality psychology: filling the gap between basicprocesses and molar functioning," *in Psychology at the Turn of the Millennium. Vol. 2. eds.* Backman L., Hofsten C. (Taylor & Francis/Routledge;), 201–224.
- Casas, F. (2010). El bienestar personal: Su investigación en la infancia y laadolescencia. *Encuentros en Psicología Social*, 5(1), 85-101.
- Challenges of Persons with Disabilities in North-Eastern Nigeria. (n.d.). Retrieved from https://www.grassrootresearchers.org/challenges-of-persons- with-disabilities-in-north-eastern-nigeria/
- Chu, P. S., Saucier, D. A., & Hafner, E. (2010). Meta-Analysis of the Relationships Between Social Support and Well-Being in Childrenand Adolescents. *Journal of Social and Clinical Psychology*, 29(6), 624–645. https://doi.org/10.1521/jscp.2010.29.6.624
- Copp, A. J., Adzick, N. S., Chitty, L. S., Fletcher, J. M., Holmbeck, G. N., &Shaw, G. M. (2015). Spina bifida. *Nature Reviews Disease Primers*, 1(1). https://doi.org/10.1038/nrdp.2015.7
- Crumbaugh, J. C., & Maholick, L. T. (1969). Purpose in Life Test. PsycTests. Dataset.
- Currie et al. (2008).Meta-Analysis of Short Sleep Duration and Obesity inChildren and Adults,
- Diener et al. (1985). A multitrait-multimethod examination of affect structure: hedonic level and emotional intensity. Personality and Individual Differences. https://doi.org/10.1016/0191-8869 (85)90013-3Oxford Academy. https://doi.org/10.1093/sleep/31.5.619
- Disability in Nigeria. (2017). Retrieved from https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Disability_in_Nigeria
- Disabled World. (2019). Disabilities: Definition, Types and Models of Disability. https://www.disabled-world.com/disability/types/
- Dodge, R., Daly, A., Huyton, J., & Sanders, L. (2012). The challenge of defining wellbeing. *International Journal of Wellbeing*, 2(3), 222-235. doi:10.5502/ijw.v2i3.4Doi: 10.1037/t01175-000
- Ecological systems theory. (2019). Retrieved from https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ecological_systems_theory
- Edda Porvardardottir (2014), Adolescents with Physical Disabilities and Their Wellbeing and Peer Relationships within Secondary Schools in Iceland, ID number: 2805922509 Department of Psychology School of Business
- Educational Research. (n.d.). Retrieved from https://books.google.com/books/about/Educational_Research.h tml?id=8qoaXPh6E4UC
- Fallan, L., & Opstad, L. (2016). Student Self-Efficacy and Gender- Personality Interactions. *International Journal of Higher Education*, 5(3), 44–55. https://doi.org/10.5430/ijhe.v5n3p32

- Fikret Gülaçt (2010). The effect of perceived social support on subjective well-being. *Procedia Social and Behavioral Sciences* 2 (2010)3844–3849
- Friedlander, L. J., Reid, G. J., Shupak, N., & Cribbie, R. (2007). Social Support, Self-Esteem, and Stress as Predictors of Adjustmentto University among First-Year Undergraduates. *Journal of College Student Development*, 48(3), 259-274. doi:10.1353/csd.2007.0024
- Glozah, F. N. (2013). Effects of Academic Stress and Perceived Social Support on the Psychological Wellbeing of Adolescents in Ghana. Open Journal of Medical Psychology, 02(04), 143-150.doi:10.4236/ojmp.2013.24022
- Gómez-Baya, D., Lucia-Casademunt, A., & Salinas-Pérez, J. (2018, July 12). Gender Differences in Psychological Well-Being and HealthProblems among European Health Professionals: Analysis of Psychological Basic Needs and Job Satisfaction. Retrieved from https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/30002335
- Gómez-López, M., Viejo, C., & Ortega-Ruiz, R. (2019). Psychological Well-Being during Adolescence: Stability and Association with Romantic Relationships. *Frontiers in Psychology*, 10, 1–30. https://doi.org/10.3389/fpsyg.2019.01772
- Guerra-Bustamante, J., León-Del-Barco, B., Yuste-Tosina, R., López-Ramos, V. M., & Mendo-Lázaro, S. (2019). Emotional Intelligence and Psychological Well-Being in Adolescents. *International journal of environmental researchand public health*, *16*(10), 1720. https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph16101720
- Happiness, life satisfaction and depression in college ... (n.d.). Retrieved from https://www.researchgate.net/publication/284755895_Happiness_life_satisfaction _and_depression_in_college_students_Relations_with_Student_behaviors_and_attitudes
- Haruna, M. (2017). The Problems of Living with Disability in Nigeria. *Journal of Law, Policy and Globalization*, 65, 103-113.
- Hinton, P., McMurray, I., & Brownlow, C. (2014). SPSS Explained. Taylor & Francis Ebook, (Second Edition) Routledge, 386. https://doi.org/10.4324/9781315797298
- https://doi.org/10.1002/9780470479216.corpsy0836 https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1559-1816.2012.00988.x

https://pdfs.semanticscholar.org/ee61/fe17cc6709a208127dc497a94f3ac5717 c79.pdf

https://psycnet.apa.org/buy/1990-12288-001

https://psycnet.apa.org/doiLanding?doi=10.1037%2F0022-3514.82.6.1007

https://www.iiste.org/Journals/index.php/JEP/article/view/10961.

https://www.researchgate.net/publication/2174858_Research_Methodology

- https://www.scirp.org/(S(351jmbntvnsjt1aadkposzje))/reference/ReferencesP apers.aspx?ReferenceID=1811839. Scientific Research
- Huppert, F. A. (2009). Psychological Well-being: Evidence Regarding itsCauses and Consequences. Applied Psychology: Health and Well-Being, 1(2), 137–164. https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1758-0854.2009.01008.x
- Igbolo, M., Salami, U., & Uzochukwu, C. (2017). The impact of family and social support on the health and well-being of people in Calabar, Metropolis, Cross River State, Nigeria. *European Journal of Social Sciences Studies, 0.* Doi: http://dx.doi.org/10.46827/ejsss. v0i0.54
- Iro-Idoro, Charlotte B. & 2Jimoh, Ibrahim B, (2017). Education and Self-Efficacy: Strategies for Reducing Unemployment Problemamong Nigerian Graduates. *R Journal of Humanities and Social Science*. Doi: 10.9790/0837-2212053439www.iosrjournals.org
- Itulua-Abumere, F. (2013). Childhood disability in Nigeria, its effects in later life and how they can be helped. *Health* > *Disabilities*(*Articlesbase.com*).
- Jensen, M. P., Smith, A. E., Bombardier, C. H., Yorkston, K. M., Miró, J., &Molton, I. R. (2014). Social support, depression, and physical disability: Age and diagnostic group effects. *Disability and Health Journal*, 7(2), 164–172. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.dhjo.2013.11.001
- Ji, Y., Rana, C., Shi, C., & Zhong, Y. (2019). Self-Esteem Mediates the Relationships Between Social Support, Subjective Well-Being, and Perceived Discrimination in Chinese People with Physical Disability. *Frontiers in psychology*, 10, 2230. https://doi.org/10.3389/fpsyg.2019.02230
- Johnson, R.B. and Christensen, L.B. (2008) Educational Research: Quantitative, Qualitative, and Mixed Approaches. 3rd Edition
- Jordi Miro, Rocio de la Vega, Ester Sole, Melanie Racine, Mark P. Jensen, Santiago Gálan & Joyce M. Engel (2017) Defining mild, moderate, and severe pain in young people with physical disabilities. *Disability and Rehabilitation*, 39:11, 1131-1135.doi:10.1080/09638288.2016.1185469
- Kantariya Ashok S & M.Phil (2017), Impact of Gender on Psychological Well-Being among Post-Graduate Students Department of Psychology, Saurashtra University, Department of Psychology, Saurashtra University, Rajkot-5, Gujarat.
- Kawabata, Lenneke, Wan-Ling & Crick, (2011). Maternal and paternal parenting styles associated with relational aggression in children and adolescents: A conceptual analysis and meta- analytic review, Science direct. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.dr.2011.08.00
- Kawabata, Y., Alink, L. R. A., Tseng, W.-L., van IJzendoorn, M. H., & Crick, N. R. (2011). Maternal and paternal parenting styles associated with relational aggression in children and adolescents: A conceptual analysis and meta-analytic

review. Developmental Review, 31(4), 240–278. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.dr.2011.08.001

- Kerlinger, F.N. (1986) Foundations of Behavioral Research. 3rd Edition, Holt, Rinehart and Winston, New York. Retrieved from https://www.scirp.org/(S(czeh2tfqyw2orz553k1w0r45))/refere nce/ReferencesPapers.aspx?ReferenceID=1361593
- Keyes, Corey L. M., Shmotkin, Dov,Ryff, Carol D. (2002). Optimizing well-being: The empirical encounter of two traditions. *Journal of Personality and Social Psychology*.
- Khan, Y., Taghdisi, M. H., & Nourijelyani, K. (2015). Psychological Well-Being (PWB) of School Adolescents Aged 12-18 yr, its Correlation with General Levels of Physical Activity (PA) and Socio- Demographic Factors In Gilgit, Pakistan. *Iranian journal of public health*, 44(6), 804–813.
- Kindergarten to Gr.6- Calgary Catholic School; serving the Abbeydale & Applewood communities; a Catholic Community of Caring;
- King, G., Law, M., Petrenchik, T., & Hurley, P. (2013). Psychosocial Determinants of Out of School Activity Participation for Children with and without Physical Disabilities. *Physical &Occupational Therapy in Pediatrics*, 33(4), 384–404. https://doi.org/10.3109/01942638.2013.791915
- Kong, F., & You, X. (2013). Social support mediates the impact of emotional intelligence on mental distress and life satisfaction in Chinese young adults. Retrieve from https://www.researchgate.net/publication/225334492_Social_s upport_mediates_the_impact_of_emotional_intelligence_on_ mental_distress_and_life_satisfaction_in_Chinese_young_adul ts. Research Gate. Doi: 10.1016/j.paid.2012.04.021
- Krahn et al. (2016). Recommendations for Conduct, Methodological Practices, and Reporting of Cost-effectiveness Analyses Second Panel on Cost-Effectiveness in Health and Medicine. doi:10.1001/jama.2016.12195, Jama network. https://jamanetwork.com/journals/jama/article- abstract/2552214
- Laborde, S., Dosseville, F., & Allen, M. (2015). Emotional intelligence in sport and exercise: A systematic review. Retrieved from https://www.onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/sms.12510
- Lagos Population 2019. (n.d.). Retrieved from http://worldpopulationreview.com/worldcities/lagos-population/
- Lai, C. C. W., & Ma, C. M. S. (2016). The mediating role of social supportin the relationship between psychological well-being and health-risk behaviors among Chinese university students. *Health Psychology Open*, 3(2), 205510291667810. https://doi.org/10.1177/2055102916678106

- Laksmita, O. D., Chung, M.-H., Liao, Y.-M., & Chang, P.-C. (2020). Multidimensional Scale of Perceived Social Support in Indonesian adolescent disaster survivors: A psychometric evaluation. *PLOS ONE*, *15(3)*, e0229958. https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0229958
- László Brassai, Bettina F. Piko & Michael F. Steger. (2013) Individual and parental factors related to meaning in life among Hungarian minority adolescents from Romania. *International Journal of Psychology*. https://doi.org/10.1080/00207594.2011.645483
- Lazarus, K. U., & Oluwole, D. A. (2020). Demographic factors, attitude andknowledge of persons with special needs towards COVID-19 in Nigeria: Implications for counselling and social policy. *Emerald Open Research*, 2, 55. https://doi.org/10.35241/emeraldopenres.13800.1
- Lee, C.-H., & Song, J. (2012). Functions of Parental Involvement and Effects of School Climate on Bullying Behaviors among SouthKorean Middle School Students. *Journal of Interpersonal Violence*, 27(12), 2437–2464. https://doi.org/10.1177/0886260511433508
- Lisa M. Warner , Jochen P. Ziegelmann , Benjamin Schüz , Susanne Wurm ,(2011) Synergistic Effect of Social Support and Self-Efficacy on Physical Exercise in Older Adults. Human Kinetics Journal. https://journals.humankinetics.com/doi/abs/10.1123/japa.19.3. 249
- Lorraine M. McDonnell, Margaret J. McLaughlin & Patricia Morison, Editors; Committee on Goals 2000 and the Inclusion of Students withDisabilities, National Research Council. (1997). Read "Educating One and All: Students with Disabilities and Standards-Based Reform" at NAP.edu. *The National Academy Press.* https://www.nap.edu/read/5788/chapter/5. Doi: 10.17226/5788.
- Maeda, U., Shen, B. J., Schwarz, E. R., Farrell, K. A., & Mallon, S. (2012).Self-Efficacy Mediates the Associations of Social Support and Depression with Treatment Adherence in Heart Failure Patients. *International Journal of Behavioral Medicine*, 20(1), 88–96. https://doi.org/10.1007/s12529-011-9215-0
- Mahmed, S., & Zaki, R. (2014). Volume 05, No 05 Relation Ship between Assertiveness,
 Psychological Well-Being, with Self Efficacyamong First Year Student Female Nurse.
- Martinez, M. Rosa & Vemuru, V. (2020). Social inclusion of persons withdisabilities in Nigeria: Challenges and opportunities. *World Bank Blogs*. https://blogs.worldbank.org/nasikiliza/social-inclusion-persons-disabilitiesnigeria-challenges-and-opportunities
- Martinez-Mesa, J., Gonzalez-Chica, D. A., Duquia, R. P., Bonamigo, R. R., & Bastos, J. L. (2016). Sampling: how to select participants in my research study? Anais Brasileiros de Dermatologia, 91(3), 326–330. https://doi.org/10.1590/abd1806-4841.20165254

- Matud, M. 1. P., Ibáñez, I., Bethencourt, J. M., Marrero, R., & Carballeira, M. (2003). Structural gender differences in perceived social support. *Personality and Individual Differences*, 35(8), 1919–1929. https://doi.org/10.1016/s0191-8869(03)00041-2
- Matud, M. P., López-Curbelo, M., & Fortes, D. (2019). Gender and Psychological Well-Being. *International journal of environmentalresearch and public health*, 16(19), 3531. https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph16193531
- Maxey, M., & Beckert, T. E. (2016). Adolescents with Disabilities. Adolescent Research Review, 2(2), 59–75.https://doi.org/10.1007/s40894-016-0043-y
- Maxey, M., & Beckert, T. E. (2016). Adolescents with Disabilities. Adolescent Research Review, 2(2), 59–75. https://doi.org/10.1007/s40894-016-0043-y
- Maxey, M., Beckert, T.E. (2017). Adolescents with Disabilities. *AdolescentResearch Review 2*, 59–75. https://doi.org/10.1007/s40894-016-0043-y
- MD.Sawari Siti Salw & Mansor Norwati (2013). A study of student's general selfefficacy related to gender differences. *International Journal of Informative and Futuristic Research*
- Mohammed Awaisu Haruna (2017). The Problems of Living with Disabilityin Nigeria, Journal of Law, Policy and Globalization
- Mpofu, J., Sefotho, M. M., & Maree, J. G. (2017). Psychological well-being of adolescents with physical disabilities in Zimbabwean inclusive community settings: An exploratory study. *African Journal of Disability*, *6*, 02–12. https://doi.org/10.4102/ajod.v6i0.325
- N. Glozah, F. (2013). Effects of Academic Stress and Perceived Social Support on the Psychological Wellbeing of Adolescents in Ghana. Open Journal of Medical Psychology, 02(04), 143–150. https://doi.org/10.4236/ojmp.2013.24022
- N. Glozah, F. (2013). Effects of Academic Stress and Perceived Social Support on the Psychological Wellbeing of Adolescents in Ghana. Open Journal of Medical Psychology, 02(04), 143–150. https://doi.org/10.4236/ojmp.2013.24022
- Nagy-Penzes, G., Vincze, F., & Biro, V. (2020). Contributing Factors in Adolescents' Mental Well-Being—The Role of Socioeconomic Status, Social Support, and Health Behavior. *Sustainability*, *1*2(22), 9597. https://doi.org/10.3390/su12229597

National Health Council. (n.d.). Retrieved from https://www.nationalhealthcouncil.org/

Natovova, L. and Chylova, H. (2014) "Is There a relationship between Self- efficacy, Well-being and Behavioural Markers in Managing Stress at University Students", *Journal on Efficiency and Responsibility in Education and Science*, Vol. 7, No. 1, pp. 14-18. Doi: 10.7160/eriesj.2013.070302.

- Natvig, G. K., Albrektsen, G., & Qvarnstrom, U. (2003). Associations between psychosocial factors and happiness among school adolescents. *International Journal of Nursing Practice*, 9(3), 166–175. https://doi.org/10.1046/j.1440-172x.2003.00419.x
- Obst, P., & Stafurik, J. (2010). Online we are all able bodied: Online psychological sense of community and social support found throughmembership of disability-specific websites promotes well-being for people living with a physical disability. *Journal of Community & Applied Social Psychology*, 20(6), 525–531. https://doi.org/10.1002/casp.1067
- Obst, P., & Stafurik, J. (2010b). Online we are all able bodied: Online psychological sense of community and social support found throughnembership of disability-specific websites promotes well-being for people living with a physical disability. *Journal of Community & Applied Social Psychology*, 20(6), 525–531. https://doi.org/10.1002/casp.1067
- Olaleye, A., Ogundele, O., Deji, S., Ajayi, O., Olaleye, O., & Adeyanju, T. (2012). Attitudes of Students towards Peers with Disability in an Inclusive School in Nigeria. *Disability*, *CBR* & *Inclusive Development*, *23(3)*, *65*. https://doi.org/10.5463/dcid.v23i3.136
- Oseni, T. A., & Odewale, M. (2017). Socioeconomic status of parents and the occurrence of pelvic inflammatory disease among undergraduates attending Irrua Specialist Teaching Hospital, Irrua, Edo State, Nigeria. *Nigerian Postgraduate Medical Journal*, 24(2), 114. https://doi.org/10.4103/npmj.npmj_28_17
- Othman, W. N. B. W., Yusup, Y. M., Omar, M. N., Yahya, S. A., & Mamat, S. (2019). SelfEfficacy, the Relationship with the Psychology Well-Being among Private Higher Education Students in Malacca. *International Journal of Academic Research in Business and Social Sciences*, 9(12), 169–176.
- Peter, C., Cieza, A., & Geyh, S. (2013). Rasch analysis of the General Self-Efficacy Scale in spinal cord injury. *Journal of Health Psychology*, 19(4), 544–555. https://doi.org/10.1177/1359105313475897
- Phares, V., Fields, S., & Kamboukos, D. (2009). Fathers' and mothers' involvement with their adolescents. *Journal of Child and Family Studies*, 18(1), 1–9. https://doi.org/10.1007/s10826-008-9200-7
- Physical disability is a limitation on a person's physical functioning, mobility, dexterity or stamina (2017). Retrieved from https://ds.gpii.net/content/what-physical-disability
- Poudel, A., Gurung, B. & Khanal, G.P. (2020). Perceived social support and psychological wellbeing among Nepalese adolescents: the mediatingrole of selfesteem. *BMC Psychol 8, 43*. https://doi.org/10.1186/s40359-020-00409-1
- Poudel, A., Gurung, B., & Khanal, G. P. (2020). Perceived social support and psychological wellbeing among Nepalese adolescents: themediating role of self-

esteem. *BMC Psychology*, 8(1), 99–231. https://doi.org/10.1186/s40359-020-00409-1

- Psychological Well-Being During Adolescence: Stability and Association with Romantic Relationships, https://doi.org/10.3389/fpsyg.2019.01772
- Ryff, Carol D. (1989). Happiness is everything, or is it? Explorations on themeaning of psychological well-being. *Journal of Personality and Social Psychology*.
- Sagone, E., & Caroli, M. E. (2013). Relationships between Resilience, Self-Efficacy, and Thinking Styles in Italian Middle Adolescents. *Procedia - Social and Behavioral Sciences*, 92, 838-845. Doi:10.1016/j.sbspro.2013.08.763
- Salleh, N. '. B. (2016). Examining the Differences of Gender on Psychological Wellbeing | Salleh | International Review of Management and Marketing. International Review of Management and Marketing. https://www.econjournals.com/index.php/irmm/article/view/3915
- Sarkova et. al, (2013) Associations between assertiveness, psychological well- being, and self- esteem in adolescents. Journal of AppliedSocial Psychology
- Scherbaum, C. A., Cohen-Charash, Y., & Kern, M. J. (2006). Measuring General Self-Efficacy. *Educational and Psychological Measurement*, 66(6), 1047–1063. https://doi.org/10.1177/0013164406288171
- Scholz, U., Doña, B. G., Sud, S., & Schwarzer, R. (2002). Is general self- efficacy a universal construct? *European Journal of Psychological*. http://dx.doi.org/10.1027//1015-5759.18.3.242
- Self-Efficacy, the Relationship with the Psychology Well (n .d.). Retrieved from http://hrmars.com/hrmars_papers/Self-Efficacy,_the_Relationship_with_the_Psychology_Well-Being_among_Private_Higher_Education_Students_in_Malac ca.pdf Lerner, R. M., Easterbrooks, M. A., & Mistry, J. (2003). Handbook of psychology: Developmental psychology. Wiley.
- Severe Disabilities: Definition & Examples. (2021). Retrieved from https://study.com/academy/lesson/severe-disabilities-definition- examples.html. Nigeria: Myth or Reality? *Universal Journal of Educational Research*, *3*(6), 368–374. https://doi.org/10.13189/ujer.2015.030603
- Severity. (n.d.). Retrieved from https://www.merriam-webster.com/dictionary/severity
- Shaar, K. H. (2013). Severe war trauma and post-traumatic stress disorder in adolescents with sensory impairments: A cross-sectional study.*Health Psychology Research*, *1(2)*, *16*. Doi:10.4081/hpr.2013.686
- Siddiqui S. (2015). Impact of Self-Efficacy on Psychological Well-Being among Undergraduate Students. The International Journal ofIndian Psychology.

- Shek, D.T.L., Lin, L. (2017). Trajectories of Personal Well-Being Attributes Among High School Students in Hong Kong. *Applied Research Quality Life* 12, 841–866. https://doi.org/10.1007/s11482-016-9492-5
- Shimizu, I. (2014). Multistage Sampling. *Wiley StatsRef: Statistics ReferenceOnline*. Doi:10.1002/9781118445112.stat05705
- Smigelskas, K., Vaiciunas, T., Lukoseviciute, J., Malinowska-Cieslik, M., Melkumova, M., Movsesyan, E., & Zaborskis, A. (2018). Sufficient Social Support as a Possible Preventive Factor against Fighting and Bullying in School Children. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 15(5), 870. https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph15050870
- Smith, N. (2011). The Face of Disbility Nigeria: A Disability Survey Kogiand Niger States Disability. CBR & Inclusive Development, 22(1), 77–90. https://doi.org/10.5463/dcid.v22i1.11
- Social Support Is Imperative for Health and Well-Being. (2014). Verywell Mind. https://www.verywellmind.com/social-support-for-4119970
- Socio-economic status/divisions in Nigeria. (n.d.). Retrieved from https://prezi.com/uhyz4ugkyz6k/socio-economic-statusdivisions-in-nigeria/
- Soman, S. (2016). Gender Differences in Perceived Social Support and Stressful Life Events in Depressed Patients. *PubMed.* https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/27086757/
- Szczesniak, M., Swiątek, A. H., Cieslak, M., & Swidurska, D. (2020). Disease Acceptance and Eudemonic Well-Being Among Adults with Physical Disabilities: The Mediator Effect of Meaning in Life. *Frontiers in Psychology*, 11. https://doi.org/10.3389/fpsyg.2020.525560
- Tabachnick, Barbara, Fidell, L.L.S. (2007), Using Multivariate Statistics, 983, Principal Components and Factor Analysis
- Talwar, Prashant & Mohd A. R. (2013), Perceived Social Support among UniversityStudents in Malaysia: A Reliability Study. *Malaysian Journal of Psychiatry Journal* 22(1).
- The Structure of Psychological Well-Being Revisited. (n.d.). Retrieved from http://www.midus.wisc.edu/findings/pdfs/830.pdf
- Variables, Mediating Types. (2017). The SAGE Encyclopedia of Communication Research Methods, https://doi.org/10.4135/9781483381411.n665
- Viejo, C., Gómez-López, M., & Ortega-Ruiz, R. (2018). Adolescents'Psychological Well-Being: A Multidimensional Measure. *International journal of environmental research and public health*, 15(10), 2325. https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph15102325

- Voa, & Voa. (2015). Nigerian Group Provides Training for People with Disability. Retrieved from https://learningenglish.voanews.com/a/nigeria-disabledworkers/2842023.html
- Wahab, Elias & Ajiboye, Olanrewaju & Yusuff, Olabisi & Samuel, Oluranti& Oyenuga, Adedeji & Jawando, Jubril & Odunaike, Bolawale & Olarinmoye, Adeyinka. (2018). Profiling disability rate in Nigeria.
- Wang, C.-M., Qu, H.-Y., & Xu, H.-M. (2015). Relationship between socialsupport and self-efficacy in women psychiatrists. *Chinese Nursing Research*, 2(4), 103–106. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cnre.2015.10.002
- Weber, M., Ruch, W., & Huebner, E. S. (2013). Students' Life SatisfactionScale--German Version. *PsycTESTS Dataset*. Doi: 10.1037/t21437-000
- Weiss, J. A., & Lunsky, Y. (2010). The Brief Family Distress Scale: A Measure of Crisis in Caregivers of Individuals with AutismSpectrum Disorders. *Journal of Child* and Family Studies, 20(4), 521–528. https://doi.org/10.1007/s10826-010-9419-y
- Weiss, J. A., Robinson, S., Fung, S., Tint, A., Chalmers, P., & Lunsky, Y. (2013). Family hardiness, social support, and self-efficacy inmothers of individuals with Autism Spectrum Disorders. *Research in Autism Spectrum Disorders*, 7(11), 1310–1317. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.rasd.2013.07.016
- Wikipedia contributors. (2020). Disability in Nigeria. Wikipedia. https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Disability_in_Nigeria?cv=1
- Wilde, N. (2019). The influence of general self-efficacy on the interpretation of vicarious experience information within online learning. *International Journal of Educational Technology in HigherEducation*.
- Wilson, S., Washington, L. A., Engel, J. M., Ciol, M. A., & Jensen, M. P.(2006). Perceived social support, psychological adjustment, and functional ability in youths with physical disabilities. *Rehabilitation Psychology*, 51(4), 322–330. https://doi.org/10.1037/0090-5550.51.4.322
- Yarcheski A., Scoloveno M, A, Mahon N. E. (1994) Social support and well-being in adolescents: the mediating role of hopefulness. *Nurs Res.* 43(5):288-292.
- Yasin M. D., Aris M. D., Safree, Dzulkifli & Mariam (2010). The Relationship between Social Support and PsychologicalProblems among Students
- Yasin, A.S., & Dzulkifli, M.A. (2010). The relationship between social supports and psychological problems among students.
- Zimet G. D, Dahlem N. W, Zimet S. G, Farley G. K, (1988). The Multidimensional Scale of Perceived Social Support. *Journal of Personality Assessment;* 52:30-41.

BIODATA OF STUDENT

Nwosu Eziaha James JayJay was born on 17th November 1987, in Abia State, Nigeria. He finished his primary and secondary school in 2002 then proceeds for his professional football career and later proceeds for his first degree at University of Lagos in 2008 and graduated in 2011 with bachelor degree. He started Masters in Social Psychology at University Putra Malaysia in late 2015.





UNIVERSITI PUTRA MALAYSIA

STATUS CONFIRMATION FOR THESIS / PROJECT REPORT AND COPYRIGHT

ACADEMIC SESSION : First Semester 2021/2022

TITLE OF THESIS / PROJECT REPORT :

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN SELF-EFFICACY, SOCIAL SUPPORT AND SYCHOLOGICAL WELLBEING AMONG ADOLESCENTS WITH PHYSICAL DISABILITIES IN LAGOS STATE, NIGERIA

NAME OF STUDENT: NWOSU EZIAHA JAMES JAY JAY

I acknowledge that the copyright and other intellectual property in the thesis/project report belonged to Universiti Putra Malaysia and I agree to allow this thesis/project report to be placed at the library under the following terms:

- 1. This thesis/project report is the property of Universiti Putra Malaysia.
- 2. The library of Universiti Putra Malaysia has the right to make copies for educational purposes only.
- 3. The library of Universiti Putra Malaysia is allowed to make copies of this thesis for academic exchange.

I declare that this thesis is classified as :

*Please tick (V)



(Contain confidential information under Official Secret Act 1972).

(Contains restricted information as specified by the organization/institution where research was done).

I agree that my thesis/project report to be published as hard copy or online open access.

This thesis is submitted for :



(Signature of Student)

New IC No/ Passport No .:

Embargo from_____ until (date)

(date)

Approved by:

(Signature of Chairman of Supervisory Committee) Name:

Date :

Date :

[Note : If the thesis is CONFIDENTIAL or RESTRICTED, please attach with the letter from the organization/institution with period and reasons for confidentially or restricted.]